10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

e

TOWNOFKENNEBUNKPORT,MAINE

INCORPORATED 1633

Board of Selectmen Agenda
Village Fire Station- 32 North Street
July 12, 2018 - 5:30 PM

Call to Order.

Executive session pursuant to MRSA 1, §405-6E to consult with the Town
Attorney regarding legal rights and duties.

. Approve the June 12, and 28, 2018, selectmen meeting minutes.

Public Forum (This is an opportunity for anyone who wants to address
the Board of Selectmen with any issue that is not on the agenda.).

Consider a renewal liquor license application submitted by Captain
Jefferds Inn, LLC., d.b.a. Captain Jefferds Inn, 5 Pearl St.

Consider new special amusement permit application submitted by Sandy
Pines Campground, Sandy Pines, LLC, 277 Mills Road.

. Proposed ordinance changes for the November Town Meeting ballot.

a. Victualer’s Ordinance
b. Telecommunications Ordinance

Discussion of medical marijuana storefront moratorium.

. Request to waive tent permit fee for Circus Smirkus.

Consider request from the Rotary Club to rename Dock Square to Duck
Square for one day on August 11 for the Duck Race and River Fest event.

Consider request from the fire department to purchase 8 sets of
protective clothing.

Appoint Boards/Committees.
Appoint Selectmen Representatives to Boards/Committees.

Accept the $2,500 donation from Sandy Pines, LLC for clean water
testing.

6 Elm Street, P.O. Box 366, Kennebunkport. Maine 040460
Tel: (207 967-4243 Tax: (207) 967-8470



15.

16.

17.

18.

Other business.
a. MMA Legislative Policy Committee ballot.
Approve the July 12, 2018, Treasurer’s Warrant.

Executive session pursuant to MRSA 1, §405-6D to discuss union
negotiations.

Adjournment.






Board of Selectmen Meeting
Site Walk — 86 Ocean Avenue
June 12, 2018 - 4 PM
Minutes of the Selectmen’s Meeting of June 12, 2018

Selectmen Attending: Patrick A. Briggs, Allen Daggett, and Sheila Matthews-
Bull

Others: Werner Gilliam, Laurie Smith, and Lisa Vickers

1. Call to Order.

Chair Briggs called the meeting to order at 4 PM.

2. Site Walk at 86 Ocean Avenue regarding application submitted by Mary
Banks Strohm Revocable Trust, for construction of a seasonal, residen-
tial dock that will connect to an existing deck and will consist of a 3-
foot wide by 20-foot long, seasonal ramp and an 8-foot wide by 10-foot
long, seasonal float.

Lisa Vickers, representative for Atlantic Environmental, reviewed the project.

3. Adjournment.

Motion by Selectman Daggett, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to ad-
journ. Vote: 3-0.

The meeting adjourned at 4:07 PM.

Submitted by Laurie A. Smith
Town Manager






Board of Selectmen Meeting
Village Fire Station -~ 32 North Street
June 28, 2018 - 6:00 PM

Minutes of the Selectmen’s Meeting of June 28, 2018

Selectmen Attending: Stuart Barwise, Patrick A. Briggs, Allen Daggett,
Edward Hutchins, and Sheila Matthews-Bull

Others: David Conway, Frank Gruber, Arlene McMurray, Craig Sanford, Laurie
Smith, and Audrey Williamson

1. Call to Order.
Chair Hutchins called the meeting to order at 9:04 AM.
2. Approve the May 22, June 14, and 16, 2018, selectmen meeting minutes.

Motion by Selectman Briggs, seconded by Selectman Daggett, to approve the May
22, 2018, selectmen meeting minutes. Vote: 3-0-2/Selectmen Barwise and
Hutchins abstained because they did not attend that meeting.

Motion by Selectman Daggett, seconded by Selectman Briggs, to approve the
June 14, 2018, selectmen meeting minutes. Vote: 4-0-1/Selectman Matthews-
Bull abstained because she did not attend that meeting.

Motion by Selectman Daggett, seconded by Selectman Briggs, to approve the
June 16, 2018, selectimen meeting minutes. Vote: 5-0.

3. Public Forum (This is an opportunity for anyone who wants to address
the Board of Selectmen with any issue that is not on the agenda.).

Town Manager Laurie Smith recognized David Conway who is retiring. He served
the Town for many years as shellfish warden and animal control officer. Police
Chief Craig Sanford presented him with a certificate of appreciation. Also, a cake
was made in his honor.

David Conway thanked everyone and mentioned that unlike what he’s heard
about other towns, everyone was cooperative in the Port which made his job easi-
er.

Frank Gruber, a new resident in town from Illinois, introduced himself and said
he just wanted to get to know everyone and perhaps volunteer on a committee.

The Board welcomed Mr. Gruber to town and told him where to find town infor-
mation on the website and directed him to the appropriate staff.



Selectmen’s Meeting -2- June 28, 2018
4, Sign the Certificates of Commitment for sewer supplemental bills for 164
Kings Highway Realty Trust for a total amount of $1,331.00.

a. January 1, 2016 to December 31, 2016 - $431.00
b. January 1, 2017 to December 31, 2017 - $444.00
c. January 1, 2018 to December 31, 2018 - $456.00

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Daggett, to approve the
Certificates of Commitment for sewer supplemental bills for 164 Kings Highway
Realty Trust for a total amount of $1,331.00. Vote: 5-0.

5. Other business.

Selectman Daggett asked for an update on Government Wharf, and Town Manag-
er Laurie Smith responded that they have electrical inspection issues. They are
waiting for a cost estimate. She said the doors are in, and the cooling system is
getting finished. The hoist was taken down during demolition. They are having a
punch list meeting with the state in July.

Selectman Briggs, tree warden, announced they are in the process of injecting the
elm trees for disease prevention. He said they will have to remove Strickland’s
tree and kill the beetles, and they are performing a new survey of trees.

Chief Sanford said he scheduled internal interviews for the School Resource Of-
ficer’s position the second week in July. He added he may bring back an officer
he had before.

Ms. Smith announced that the Town hired Paul Jessel for the treatment plant op-
erator position and Chris Simeoni for the deputy director of public works. Paul
will start work July 2 and Chris starts on July 23.

Chair Hutchins thanked the Selectinen for instilling their trust in him by appoint-
ing him chair, and he hopes he will live up to their expectations.

6. Approve the June 28, 2018, Treasurer’s Warrant.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Daggett, to approve the
June 28, 2018, Treasurer’s Warrant. Vote: 5-0,.

7. Adjournment.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Briggs, to adjourn. Vote:
5-0.

The meeting adjourned at 9:25 AM.

Submitted by Arlene McMurray, Administrative Assistant






This application has been reviewed and approved by the following Municipal Officials,

whose signatures are on file with the Town Clerk:
" Ppolice Chief

v~~~  Fire Inspector
; Code Enforcement Officer

———r——

/(—Z_GLCC«/\ G%G/IC_,_T own Clerk
= \ e

Capein Stieadd
NN




=y
DIVISION USE ONLY
BUREAU OF ALCOHOL BEVERAGES AND LOTTERY O NS

DIVISION OF LIQUOR LICENSING AND ENFORCEMENT License Nox
8 STATE HOUSE STATION, AUGUSTA, ME 04333-0008 Class: By:
10 WATER STREET, HALLOWELL, ME 04347 ——
TEL: (207) 624-7220 FAX: (207) 287-3434 Dl i
EMAIL INQUIRIES: MAINELIQUOR@MAINE.GOV Amt. Deposited:
Cash Ck Mo:

NEW application: 0 Yes [¥ No

PRESENT LICENSE EXPIRES (& '[ O:D)ll \ L
INDICATE TYPE OF PRIVILEGE: O MALT 0Ovmous [OSPIRITUQUS

INDICATE TYPE OF LICENSE:

O RESTAURANT (Class LILILIV) [0 RESTAURANT/LOUNGE (Class X1 CICLASS A LOUNGE (Class X)

O HOTEL (Class LILIILIV) 0 HOTEL, FOOD OPTIONAL (Class I-A) [XBED & BREAKFAST (Class V)
O CLUB w/o Catering (Class V) 0 CLUB with CATERING (Class I) LJGOLF COURSE (Class LILIILIV)
O TAVERN (Class IV) 0 QUALIFIED CATERING [0 OTHER:

REFER TO PAGE 3 FOR FEE SCHEDULE
ALL QUESTIONS MUST BE ANSWERED IN FULL

Corporation Name: Business Name (D/B/A)
N

CJ‘?"\ ;‘EJ\'\r\ \\ Lg(ire\% Aﬁu \ -LC_; C)Eﬁ\?‘b(\ \\f@ sz.b _\—.L\ Mg
APPLICANT(S) ~(Sole Proprietor) DOB: / Physical Location}

Strca W\ W AN O, LH “H gl 5 PLramt .

CityfT' own State Zip Code

Eone A Ve o, S A\sf\u( Nadousiipeats ME ool

Address Mallmg Address
- Toneee s Linee b Row L C(\
Cin\t own State Zip Code CX&/T own State Zip Code
NCrn OO e NE Ound Croe Y D’\g&_,_MS‘__Q_\-tD&L
Telephone Number \ Pax Number Bustness Telephone Number Fax Number
DO DOL - DG NO% ST DR
Federal LD, # Seller Certificate #:
NG _&L\qu'?\\s or Sales Tax #: \D&&f}'—({"‘;
Email Address: Website:
Please P""&Z\C%\v@ C:ES%\V &LQ,L(;@- CANG e Craee, LD C_s'?ﬂ’\\"&\u'\‘\\ 'cg SAAS\ SN
Sow

If business is NEW or under new ownership, indicate starting date:
Requested inspection date: Business hours:
1. If premise is a Hotel or Bed & Breakfast, indicate number of rooms available for transient guests: \ Lo

2. State amount of gross income from period of last license: ROOMS SQ 60 pe (FOOD § { SO0  LIQUORS "-:) NGO

3. Is applicant a corporation, limited liability company or limited partnership? YES Q NO O
[f Yes, please complete the Corporate Information required for Business Entities who are licensees,

4. Do you own or have any interest in any another Maine Liquor License? [J Yes & No
If yes, please list License Number, Name, and physical location of any other Maine Liquor Licenses.

{Use an additional sheet(s) if necessary.)

License # Name of Business

i’_hyswal Location City / Town

On Premise Rev, 10-2017






This application has been reviewed and approved by the following Municipal Officials,
whose signatures are on file with the Town Clerk:

17?01@ Chief
Fire Inspector
Code Enforcement Officer

/quw Neoah __ Town Clerk
[—— \ bt

m Pires Campground
—1halls



TOWNOFKENNEBUNKPORT,MAINE

— INCORPORATED 1653 -

APPLICATION
SPECIAL AMUSEMENT PERMIT FOR
DANCING AND ENTERTAINMENT Say\&x\ Punes LLC

Name of Applicant %\‘(\u\ Q\-(\o < QM\Q?&D&

N\
Residence Address A Wal\g L.
Home Telephone Number 7 - A5 7— MR ¢ anvosvand
e
Name of Business Tt ! \.\\ {)\'&'\Q S C—Eﬁ’”‘{) Q K oy 05

Business Address e s\ O, <o 2 DO \
Type of Business Q’é\x’\‘\o O\z;(“g.x_l%'\. A
Business Telephone Number o) — Q- (O]’ K

Dl Lonmnrioe

Nature of Special Amusement L..\q\\m\t‘ CRNISNES \O\—\\ \1? Do \

- ; =9
v

Has your liquor and or amusement license ever been denied or revoked?

Yes No é

If yes, describe circumstances specifically. (Attach additional page if necessary)

1. Permit Fee: $ 50.00 (payable to the Town of Kennebunkport)
2. By making application for this permit and signing this application form, 1
acknowledge that | am familiar with the rules and regulations governing this permit.

Signature of Applicani \

Printed name: ‘9&\0@ km’\\f\ﬁt\\)




&Y%
Agenda

ltem
Divider

g



% o

e

TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT

VICTUALER’S LICENSING ORDINANCE

Section |

A.

Section 2

A.

Section 3

A,

Word Usage and Definitions

Unless otherwise defined herein or in the text, all words used in this Ordinance
shall have their common meanings.

As used in this Ordinance, the following terms shall have the meanings indicated:

PERSON - Any individual, person, firm, corporation, association,
partnership or organization.

VICTUALER - Any person who serves food or drink prepared for
consumption on the premises by the public.

TOWN - The term Town shall mean the Town of Kennebunkport.

Licensing Board and Meetings

Licensing Board - The Licensing Board shall be the Town of Kennebunkport
Board of Selectmen.

Meetings — The Licensing Board shall meet as provided in this subsection:

) It shall meet annually during the month of May on a date, time and place
determined by in the Town thatit-determines,

(2) At least seven (7) days before the meeting, it must post notices stating the
purpose of the meeting in at least two (2) public places in the Town.

3) The Licensing Board may meet at any other time at a meeting specially
called and with public notice as provided in paragraph B. (1) (2) above.

License Issuance, Suspension and Revocation

[ssuance, Suspension and Revocation of Licenses - At any meeting held under
subsection B above, the Licensing Board may do the following:

(n License - The Licensing Board may license as many persons of good
moral character to be innkeepers, victualers and tavern keepers in the
Town as it considers necessary.



2

a) The License must specify the building in which the business will
be conducted.

b) The Licensing Board may issue the license under any restrictions
and regulations that it deems necessary.

c) The premises must be inspected by the Code Enforcement Officer
and Fire Inspector for compliance with local ordinances and state
statutes, prior to the issuance of the license. Such inspections shall
be noticed to the Licensing Board.

Renewal - Rencwal applications along with applicable fees will be due to
the Town Clerk on or before April 30" of each year.

(2 (3) Suspension — A victualer’s license may be suspended by the Licensing

Board after notice and hearing. The Licensing Board shall serve written
notice of the hearing on suspension on the licensee or leave it at the
licensed premises at least three (3) days before the time set for hearing. At
the hearing, the licensee must be given an opportunity to hear the evidence
in support of the charge against the licensee, to be heard in the licensee’s
own defense and to cross-examine, alone or through counsel, the
witnesses. If the Licensing Board is satisfied that the licensee has violated
any codes, ordinances or restrictions imposed by the Licensing Board, the
Licensing Board may suspend a license for any period of time that it
considers proper.

t33-(4) Revocation - The Licensing Board, after serving written notice of the

hearing on revocation on the licensee or leaving it at the licensed premises
at least three (3) days before the time set for hearing. At the hearing, the
licensee must be given an opportunity to hear the evidence in support of
the charge against the licensee, to be heard in the licensee’s own defense
and to cross-examine, alone or through counsel, the witness The Licensing
Board may revoke a license upon conducting a hearing at any regularly
scheduled meeting of the Licensing Board as conducted in accordance
with Section 2 B. (3) referenced above.

renewal application by the deadline nroyﬂed shall be punishable by a fine
of not less than $100 for the first offense and not less than $200 for the
second and subsequent violation, which shall be recovered for the use of

may be available to the Town.




Section 4

Section 5

Section 6

Term of License

The term of a victualer’s license shall run from May Junc | to May 31 of the
following year.

Fees

The Licensing Board shall set fees by order for the following categories of
victualer’s licenses:

Victualer without on-site consumption of liquor.

Victualer with on-site consumption of liquor

Nonprofit Organization

Failure to obtain a license, either renewal or a new license may subject the

licensee to additional late filing fees referenced in Section 3 A. (5) above and
publication of notice expense as may be determined by the Licensing Board.

Appeals

An appeal from any final decision of the Licensing Board shall be taken by any
aggrieved party to the Superior Court within thirty (30) days from the date of the
decision in accordance with the provisions of Rule 80B of the Maine Rules of
Civil Procedure.

Adopted March 24, 1998. Amended March 21, 2000.



8-
Agenda

ltem
Divider

g



@1b

Wireless Telecommunications Ordinance PROPOSED
AMENDMENT

Contents

«Section 1; Title
«Section 2; Authority
«Section 3: Purpose
+ Section 4: Applicability
¢ 4.1: Exemptions
= Section 5: Review and Approval Authority
o 5.1: Approval Required
o 5.2: Approval Authority
«Section 6: Approval Process
o 6.1: Pre-Application Conference
6.2: Application
6.3: Submission Waiver
.4: Fees
6.5: Notice of Complete Application
: Public Hearing
: Approval
> 6.8: Building Permit Required
«Section 7: Standards of Review
= 7.1: CEO Approval Standards
= 7.2: Planning Board Approval Standards
= 7.3: Standard Conditions of Approval
« Section 8: Amendment to an Approved Application
« Section 9;: Abandonment
«Section 10: Appeals
+ Section 11: Administration and Enforcement
«Section 12: Penalties
« Section 13: Conflict and Severability
o 13.1: Conflicts with other Ordinances
= 13.2: Severability
«Section 14: Definitions
+ Section 15: Effective Date

O 0 0O 0
o0
-

= = R =
oo
-] &

Section 1. Title

This Ordinance shall be known and cited as the “Wireless Telecommunications
Facililies Siting Ordinance” of Kennebunkport, Maine (hereinafter referred o as the
“ordinance”).

Section 2, Authority



This ordinance is adopled pursuant to the enabling provisions of Article VIII, Part 2,
Section 1 of the Maine Constitution; the provisions of Title 30-A M.R.S.A., Section 3001
(Home Rule), and the provisions of the Planning and Land Use Regulation Act, Title 30-
AMR.S A, Section 4312 et seq.

Section 3. Purpose

The purpose of this ordinance is to provide a process and a sel of standards for the
construction of wireless telecommunications facilities in order to:

«Implement a municipal policy conceming the provision of wireless
telecommunications services, and the siting of their facilities;

« Establish clear guidelines, standards and time frames for the exercise of
municipal authority to regulate wireless telecommunications facilities,

« Allow competition in telecommunications service;

«Encourage the provision of advanced telecommunications services to the largest
number of businesses, institutions and residents of Kennebunkport;

«Permit and manage reasonable access to the public rights of way of
Kennebunkport for telecommunications purposes on a competitively neutral
basis;

«Ensure that all telecommunications carriers providing facilities or services within
Kennebunkport comply with the ordinances of Kennebunkport;

«Ensure that Kennebunkport can continue fo fairly and responsibly protect the
public health, safety and welfare;

«Encourage the colocation of wireless telecommunications facilities and
alternative technologies, thus helping to minimize adverse visual impacts on
the community;

«Enable Kennebunkport to discharge its public trust consistent with rapidly
evolving federal and state regulatory policies, industry competition and
technological development;

« Further the goals and policies of the comprehensive plan, while promoting
orderly development of the town with minimal impacts on existing uses; and

= Prolect the scenic and visual character of the community.

Section 4. Applicability

This local land use ardinance applies to all construction and expansion of wireless
telecommunications facilities, except as provided in section 4.1,

4.1 Exemptions: The following are exempt from the provisions of this ordinance:

A. Emergency Wireless Telecommunications Facility. Wireless
communication facilities for emergency communications by public officials or
any municipal or quasi-municipal organization currently served by the Town of
Kennebunkports Communications Depariment including, without limitation, the
KK&W Water District and colocation by any person or firm, public or private, on



any tower owned or operated by the KK&W Water District provided colocation
by any private person or firm shall be subject to site plan approval by the
Planning Board in addition to other applicable provisions of this ordinance.

B. Amateur (ham} radio stations. Amateur (ham) radio stations licensed by the
Federal Communications Commission {FCC).

C. Parabolic antenna. Parabolic Anlennas less than seven {7) feet in diameter,
that are an accessory use of the properly.

D. Maintenance or repair. Maintenance, repair or reconstruction of a wireless
telecommunications facility and relaled equipment, provided that there is no
change in the height or any other dimension of the facility.

E. Temporary wireless telecommunications facility. Temporary wireless
telecommunications facility, in operation for a maximum period of one hundred
eighty (180} days.

F. Antennas as Accessory Uses. An antenna that is an accessory use o a
residential dwelling unit.

Section 5. Review and Approval Authority

5.1 Approval Required: No person shall construct or expand a wireless
telecormmunication facility without approval of the Code Enforcement Officer (CEO) or
the Planning Board as follows:

A. Expansion of an Existing Facility and Colocation. Approval by the CEQ
and issuance of a building permit is required for {1} any expansion of an
existing wireless telecommunications facility that increases the height of the
facility by no more than 20 feet; (2) accessory use of an existing wireless
telecommunications facility; {3) collocation on an existing wireless
telecommunications facility or allernative tower struclure; or {4} installation of
small cell facilities on utility poles,

B. New Construction. Approval of the Planning Board and issuance of a building
permit is required for construction of a new wireless telecommunications
facility; and any expansion of an existing wireless telecommunications facility
that increases the height of the facility by more than 20 feet.

5.2 Approval Authority

In accordance with Section 5.1 above, the CEQ or Planning Board shall review
applications for wireless lelecommunications facilities, and make written findings on
whether the proposed facility complies with this Ordinance.

Section 6. Approval Process
6.1 Pre-Application Conference: All persons seeking approval of the CEO or the

Planning Board under this ordinance shall meet with the CEO no less than thirty (30)
days before filing an application. At this meeting, the CEQ shall explain to the applicant



the ordinance provisions, as well as application forms and submissions that will be
required under this ordinance.

6.2 Application: All persons seeking approval of the CEQ or the Planning Board under
this ordinance shall submit an application as provided below. The CEO shall be
responsible for ensuring that notice of the application has been published in a
newspaper of general circulation in the community.

A. Application for CEO Approval. Applications for permit approval by the CEQ
must include the following materials and information:

1. Documentation of the applicants right, title, or interest in the property
where the facility is to be sited, including name and address of the
properly owner and the applicant.

2. A copy of the FCC license for the facility or a signed statement from the
owner or operator of the facility atlesting that the facility complies with
current FCC regulations.

3. ldentification of districts, sites, buildings, structures or objects,
significant in American history, architecture, archaeology, engineering ar
culture, that are listed, or eligible for listing, in the National Register of
Hisloric Places (see 16 U.S.C. 470w(5); 36 CFR 60 and 800).

4. Location map and elevation drawings of the proposed facility and any
other proposed structures, showing color, and identifying structural
malerials.

5. For a proposed small cell facility: (a) name and address of the owner(s) of
the utility pole; {b} utility pole number,; ic) address of nearesl property; and
{d} structural analysis, signed by a professional engineer, atlesting to the
integrity of the utility pole to suppod the small cell facility

6. For proposed expansion of a facility, a signed statement that commits the
owner of the facility, and his or her successors in interest, to:

1. respond in a timely, comprehensive manner to a request for
information from a potential colocation applicant, in exchange for
a reasonable fee not in excess of the actual cost of preparing a
response;

2. negotiate in good faith for shared use by third parties;

3. allow shared use if an applicant agrees in wriling to pay
reasonable charges for colocation,

4. require no more than a reasonable charge for shared use, based
on community rates and generally accepled accounting
principles. This charge may include but is not limited to a pro rata
share of the cost of site selection, pianning project administration,
land costs, site design, construction and maintenance, financing,
return on equity, depreciation, and all of the costs of adopting the
tower or equipment to accommodate a shared user without
causing electromagnetic interference.




B. Application for Planning Board Approval, An application for approval by the
Planning Board must be submitted to the Code Enforcement Officer. The
application must include the following information:

1.

Documentation of the applicants right, title, or interest in the property on
which the facility is lo be sited, including name and address of the
property owner and the applicant.

A copy of the FCC license for the facility, or a signed statement from the
owner or operator of the facility attesting that the facility complies with
current FCC regulations.

A USGS 7.5 minute lopographic map showing the location of all
structures and wireless telecommunications facilities above 150 feet in
height above ground level, except antennas located on roof tops, within
a five (5) mile radius of the proposed facility, unless this information has
been previously made available to the Town. This requirement may be
mel by submitting current information {within thirty days of the date the
application is filed) from the FCC Tower Registration Database.

A site plan:

1. prepared and certified by a professional engineer registered in
Maine indicating the location, lype, and height of the proposed
facility, antenna capacity, on-site and abutting off-site land uses,
means of access, setbacks from properly lines, and all applicable
American National Standards Institute (ANSI) technical and
structural codes;

2. cerlification by the applicant that the proposed facility complies
with all FCC standards for radio frequency emissions is required;
and

3. aboundary survey for the project performed by a land surveyor
licensed by the State of Maine.

5. A scenic assessment, consisling of the following:

1. Elevation drawings of the proposed facility, and any other
proposed structures, showing height above ground level;

2. Alandscaping plan indicating the proposed placement of the
facility on the site; location of existing structures, trees, and other
significant site features; the type and location of plants proposed
to screen the facility; the method of fencing, the color of the
structure, and the proposed lighting method.

3. Photo simulations of the proposed facility taken from
perspectives determined by the Planning Board, or their
designee, during the pre-application conference. Each pholo
must be labeled with the line of sight, elevation, and with the date
taken imprinted on the pholograph. The photos must show the
color of the facility and method of screening.

4. A narrative discussing:

i. the extent to which the proposed facility would be visible
from or within a designated scenic resource,



ii. the tree line elevalion of vegetation within 100 feet of the
facility, and

iii. the distance to the proposed facility from the designated
scenic resources noted viewpoints.

6. A writlten description of how the proposed facility fils into the applicants
telecommunications network. This submission requirement does not
require disclosure of confidential business information.

7. Evidence demonstrating that no existing building, site, or structure can
accommodate the applicants proposed facility, the evidence for which
may consist of any one or more of the following:

1. Evidence thal no existing facilities are located within the targeted
market coverage area as required lo meet the applicants
engineering requirements,

2. Evidence that existing facilities do not have sufficient height or
cannot be increased in height at a reasonable cost to meet the
applicants engineering requirements,

3. Evidence that existing facilities do not have sufficient structural
strength to support applicants proposed antenna and related
equipment. Specifically:

i. Planned, necessary equipment would exceed the structural
capacity of the existing facility, considering the existing
and planned use of those facilities, and these existing
facilities cannot be reinforced to accommodate the new
equipment.

ii. The applicants proposed antenna or equipment would cause
electromagnetic interference with the antenna on the
existing towers or structures, or the antenna or equipment
on the existing facility would cause interference with the
applicanis proposed antenna.

iii. Existing or approved facilities do not have space an which
planned equipment can be placed so it can function
effectively.

4. For facilities existing prior o the effective date of this ordinance,
the fees, costs, or contractual provisions required by the owner in
order to share or adapt an existing facility are unreasonable.
Costs exceeding the pro rata share of a new facility development
are presumed to be unreasonable. This evidence shall also be
satisfactory for a tower built after the passage of this ordinance;

5. Evidence that the applicant has made diligent good faith efforts to
negotiate colocation on an existing facility, building, or structure,
and has been denied access.

8. Identification of districts, sites, buildings, structures or objects,
significant in American history, archilecture, archaeology, engineering or
culture, that are listed, or eligible for listing, in the National Register of
Historic Places (see 16 U.S.C. 470w(5); 36 CFR 60 and 800).



9. A signed statement stating that the owner of the wireless
telecommunications facility and his or her successors and assigns
agree lo:

1. respond in a timely, comprehensive manner to a request for
inforrmation from a potential colocation applicant, in exchange for
a reasonable fee not in excess of the aciual cost of preparing a
response,;

2. negotiate in good faith for shared use of the wireless
telecommunications facility by third parties;

3. allow shared use of the wireless telecommunications facility if an
applicant agrees in writing to pay reasonable charges for
colocation;

4. require no more than a reasonable charge for shared use, based
on community rates and generally accepted accounting
principles. This charge may include but is not limited to a pro rata
share of the cost of site selection, planning project administration,
land costs, site design, construction, financing, return on equity,
depreciation, and all of the costs of adapting the tower or
equipment to accommodate a shared user withoul causing
electromagnetic interference. The amortization of the above
costs by the facility owner shall be accomplished at a reasonable
rate, over the useful life span of the facility,

10. A form of surety approved by the Planning Board to pay for the costs of
removing the facility if it is abandoned.

11. Evidence that a notice of the application has been published in a
local newspaper of general circulation in the community.

6.3 Submission Waiver: The CEO or Planning Board, as appropriate, may waive any
of the submission requirements based upon a writlen request of the applicant submitied
at the time of application. A waiver of any submission requirement may be granted only
if the CEO or Planning Board finds in writing that due to special circumstances of the
application, the information is not required to delermine compliance with the standards
of this Ordinance.

6.4 Fees:

A. CEO Application Fee. An application for CEQ approval shall include payment
of an application fee of $250. The application shall not be considered complete
until this fee is paid. The applicant is enfilled to a refund of the application fee if
the application is withdrawn within fifteen (15) days of date of filing, less all
expenses incurred by the Town to review the application.

B. Pianning Board Application Fee. An application for Planning Board approval
shall include payment of an application fee of $500. The application shall not
be considered complete until this fee is paid. An applicant is entitled to a
refund of the application portion of fee if the application is withdrawn within



fiiteen (15) days of date of fiting, less all expenses incurred by the Town to
review the application.

C. Planning Board Review Fee. An applicant for approval by the Planning Board
shall pay all reasonable and customary fees incurred by the Town that are
necessary to review the application, including, without limitation, independent
engineering, planning, legal or similar professional consulting services. Such
review fee shall be assessed for the privilege of review and shall be payable
without regard to consultation results or the outcome of the application. The
review fee shall be paid in full prior to the start of construction, No building
permit may be issued until all review fees have been paid in full.

That portion of the review fee not used shall be returned to the applicant within fourteen
(14) days of the Planning Boards decision.

6.5 Notice of Complete Application: Upon receipl of an application, the CEQ shall
provide the applicant with a dated receipt. Within five (5} working days of receipt of an
application the CEO shall review the application and determine if the application meets
the submission requirements. The CEQ or Planning Board, as appropriate, shall review
any requests for a waiver from the submission requirements and shall act on these
requesls prior lo determining the completeness of the application.

If the application is complete, the CEQ shall notify the applicant in writing of this
determination and require the applicant to provide a sufficient number of copies of the
application to the Planning Board, Code Enforcement Office, Police Department and
Fire Department.

If the application is incomplete, the CEO shall notify the applicant in writing, specifying
the additional materials or information required to complete the application,

If the application is deemed to be complete, and requires Planning Board review, the
CEO shall nofify all abutters to the site as shown on the Assessors records, by first-
class mail, that an application has been accepted. This notice shall contain a brief
description of the proposed activity and the name of the applicant, give the location of a
copy of the application available for inspection, and provide the date, time, and place of
the Planning Board meeting at which the application will be considered. Failure on the
part of any abutter to receive such notice shall not be grounds for delay of any
consideration of the application nor denial of the project.

6.6 Public Hearing: For applications for Planning Board approval under Section 5.1(B),
a public hearing shall be held within 30 days of the notice of the complete application.

6.7 Approval:
A. CEO Approval. Within thirty (30) days of receiving a complete application for

approval under section 5.1(A), the CEO shall approve, approve with
conditions, or deny the application in writing, logether with the findings on



which that decision is based. Wilh the exception of applications for installation
of a small cell facility, Jhe CEQ shall approve the application if the CEO finds
that the application complies with the provisions in Section 7.1 of this
ordinance.

For a small cell facility, the CEO shall approve lhe application if the CEQ finds
the following

{a] the small cell facility does nol inlerdere with the safety and convenience of
ordinary travel over the public right of way;

{b} The small cell facility does nol exceed 60 feel in height above the ground;
{c) The appearance of the small cell facility is reasonably similar 1o existing
equipment on the ulility pole or nearby utility poles, including in color and
scale;

{d) The dimensions of tha antenna do not exceed four {4} feet in height or
three {3) feet in widlh;

(e} No part of the small cell facility projects from the utility pole further than four
{4) feet

The CEO shall notify all abutlers of the decision fo issue a permit under this
section. The time period may be extended upon agreement between the
applicant and the CEO.

. Planning Board Approval. Within ninety (90) days of receiving a complete
application for approval under section 5.1(B), the Planning Board shall
approve, approve with conditions, or deny the application in writing, together
with the findings on which that decision is based. However, if the Planning
Board has a waiting list of applications that would prevent the Planning Board
from making a decision within the required ninety (90) day time period, then a
decision on the application shall be issued within sixty (60) days of the public
hearing, if necessary, or within 60 days of the completed Planning Board
review. This ime period may be extended upon agreement between the
applicant and the Planning Board.

6.8 Building Permit Required: No wireless telecommunications facility shall be
constructed or expanded without a building permit therefore issued by the CEOQ.

6.9 Zoning: Notwithstanding any provision in any municipal ordinance to the contrary,

small cell facilities and wireless telecommunications facililies or antennas installed on
alternative tower struclures shall be a permitted use in all zoning districts,

Section 7. Standards of Review

To obtain approval from the CEO or the Planning Board, an application must comply
with the standards in this section.

Deleted: T



7.1 CEO Approval Standards: An application for approval by the CEQ under Seclion
5.1{A) must meet the following standards.

o 0o m »

. The proposed facility is an expansion, accessory use, or colocation to a

structure existing at the lime the application is submitted.

. The applicant has sufficient right, title, or interest to locate the proposed facility

on the existing structure.

. The proposed facility increases the height of the existing structure by no more

than twenty (20) feet.

. The proposed facility will be constructed with materials and colors that match

or blend with the surrounding natural or built envireonment, to the maximum
extent practicable.

. The proposed facility, to the greatest degree practicable, shall have no

unreasonable adverse impact upan districts, sites, buildings, structures or
objects, significant in American history, architecture, archaeology, engineering
or culture, that are listed, or eligible for listing, in the National Register of
Historic Places (see 16 U.S.C. 470w(5); 36 CFR 60 and 800).

7.2 Planning Board Approval Standards: An application for approval by the Planning
Board under Section 5.1{B} must meet the following standards.

A,

Location. New wireless telecommunications facilities installed on new lowers
may be permitted only in the following district as designated in the
Kennebunkport Zoning Ordinance: Free Enterprise Zone,

Siting on Municipal Property. If an applicant proposes to locale a new
wireless telecommunications facility, or expand an existing facility on Town
property, the applicant must show the following:

1. The proposed location complies with applicable municipal policies and
ordinances.

2. The proposed facility will not interfere with the intended purpose of the
property.

3. The applicant has adequate liability insurance and a lease agreement
with the Town that includes reasonable compensation for the use of the
property and other provisions to safeguard the public rights and
interests in the property.

. Design for Colocation. A new wireless telecommunications facility and

related equipment must be designated and constructed fo accommodate
expansion for future colocation of at least three additional wireless
telecommunications facilities or providers. However, the Planning Board may
waive or modify this standard where the district height limitation effectively
prevents future colocation.

. Height. A new wireless telecommunicalions facility must be no more than 200

feetin height.

. Setbacks. A new or expanded wireless telecommunications facility must

comply with the set back requirements for the zoning district in which it is
localed, or be set back one hundred five percent (105%) of its height from all



property lines, whichever is greater. The setback may be satisfied by including
the areas outside the property boundaries if secured by an easement. The
following exemptions apply:

1. The setback may be reduced by the Planning Board upon a showing by
the applicant that the facility is designed to collapse in a manner that will
not harm other property.

2. An antenna is exempt from the setback requirement if it extends no
more than five (5) feet harizontally from the edge of the structure to
which it is attached, and it does not encroach upon an abutting property.

J. This setback does not apply to wireless telecommunication facilities or
anlennas inslalled on alternative lower structures.

. Landscaping. A new wireless lelecommunications facility and related

equipment must be screened with plants from view by abutting properties, to

the maximum exient practicable. Existing plants and natural land forms on the
site shall also be preserved to the maximum extent practicable.

. Fencing. A new wireless telecommunications facility must be fenced to

discourage trespass on the facility and to discourage climbing on any structure

by trespassers.

. Lighting. A new wireless telecommunications facility must be illuminated only

as necessary to comply with FAA or other applicable state and federal

requirements. However, security lighting may be used as long as it is shielded

{o be down-directional to retain light within the boundaries of the site, to the

maximum extent practicable.

Color and Materlais. A new wireless telecommunications facility must be

constructed with materials and colors that match or blend with the surrounding

natural or built environment, fo the maximum extenl, practicable. Unless
otherwise required, muted colors, earth lones, and subdued hues shall be
used.

. Structural Standards. A new wireless tefecommunications facility must

comply with the current Electronic Industries Association/Telecommunications

Industries Association (EIA/TIA) 222 Revision Standard entitled “Structural

Standards for Steel Antenna Towers and Antenna Supporting Structures.”

. Visual Impact. The proposed wireless telecommunications facility will have no

unreascnable adverse impact upon designated scenic resources within the

Town, as identified either in the Towns Comprehensive Plan, or by a State or

federal agency.

1. In determining the potential unreasonable adverse impact of the
proposed facility upon the designated scenic resources, the Planning
Board shall consider the following factors:

1. The extent to which the proposed wireless telecommunications
facility is visible above tree line, from the viewpoini(s) of the
impacted designated scenic resource;

Deleted: d



2. The type, number, height, and proximity of existing structures
and fealures, and background fealures within the same line of
sight as the proposed facility;

The extent to which the proposed wireless telecommunications

facility would be visible from the viewpoint(s);

The amount of vegetative screening;

The distance of the proposed facility from the viewpoint and the

facility’s location within the designated scenic resource; and

The presence of reasonable alternatives that allow the facility to

function consistently with its purpose.

L. Noise. During construction, repair, or replacement, operation of a back-up
power generator at any time during a power failure, and testing of a back-up
generator between 8 a.m. and 9 p.m. is exempt from existing municipal noise
standards.

M. Historic & Archaeological Properties. The proposed facility, to the greatest
degree praclicable, will have no unreasonable adverse impact upon a historic
district, site or structure which is currently listed on or eligible for listing on the
National Register of Historic Places.

o W

@

7.3 Standard Conditions of Approval: The following standard conditions of approval
shall be a part of any approval or conditional approval issued by the CEOQ or Planning
Board. Where necessary to ensure that an approved project meets the criteria of this
ordinance, the Planning Board can impose additional conditions of approval. Reference
to the conditions of approval shall be clearly noted on the final approved site plan, and
shall include:

1. The owner of the wireless telecommunications facility and his or her
successors and assigns agree to:

1. respond in a limely, comprehensive manner to a request for information
from a potential colocation applicant, in exchange for a reasonable fee
not in excess of the actual cost of preparing a response;

2. negotiate in good faith for shared use of the wireless
telecommunications facility by third parties;

3. allow shared use of the wireless telecommunications facility if an
applicant agrees in writing to pay reasonable charges for colocation;

4. require no more than a reasonable charge for shared use of the
wireless telecommunications facility, based on community rates and
generally accepted accounting principles. This charge may include, but
is not limited o, a pro rata share of the cost of site selection, planning
project administration, land costs, site design, construction and
maintenance, financing, return on equity, depreciation, and all of the
costs of adapting the tower or equipment lo accommodate a shared
user without causing electramagnetic interference. The amortization of
the abave costs by the facility owner shall be accomplished at a
reasonable rate, over the life span of the useful life of the wireless
telecommunications facility.

Deleted: facilitys



2. Upon request by the Town, the applicant shall certify compliance with all
applicable FCC radio frequency emissions regulations.

Section 8. Amendment to an Approved Application

Any changes tc an approved application must be appraved by the CEO or the Planning
Board, in accordance with Section 5.

Section 9. Abandonment

A wireless lelecommunications facility that is not operated for a continuous period of
twelve (12) months shall be considered abandoned. The CEO shall notify the owner of
an abandoned facility in wtiting and order the removal of the facility within ninety (90)
days of receipt of the written notice. The owner of the facility shall have thirty (30) days
from the receipt of the notice to demonstrate to the CEO that the facility has not been
abandoned.

ADDITIONAL AMENDMENTS TO LAND USE
ORDINANCE

Amend Article 2, Section 2.2 as follows:

Alirnative Tower Structure: Clock towers, bzl steeples, light peles, water towers, electrical
transmission line towers. smokestacks, existing buildings, and similar mounting structures that
camouflace, cangeal or support the presence of an Antennals).

Antenna/Antenng Array: A system of one or mare rods, panels, discs or similar daviges used for the
Lransmission or reception of radio requency signals. These include, but are not limited tg,
omnidirectional antennas {whips or rads}, directional antennas {panels) and parabolic antennas idish or

disc).
small Cell Facility: An antenna, radio, powsr source and melter, disconnect switch, fiber optic cable, and

suppaning equipment, if any, installed on a utility pole owned by a regulated public wtility and installed
within tha public right of way.

Wireless Telecommunications Facility: A facility that Lransmits, receives, distributes, proviges or offers
lelecommunications services, ragdia or televisipn signals, or any pther spectrum-based
transmissions/receptions, together, with the facility’s associated antennas, microwave dishes, harns,

transmission, receipt, distribution or offering of such signals; wirgless communicalipn towers,_anlanna
support struciures, and other structures supporting said eguipment and any attachmenis Lo those




structures including guy wires and anchors, equipment buildings, generators, parking areas, utility
services, driveways and roads and other accessory features.

Wirgless Telecommunicatians Facility—Colocated: A Wireless Telecommunications Facility that is

installed on an Alternalivee Tower Structure instead of a new lower structure.




<%
Agenda

ltem
Divider

<G



TOWNOF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

~ INCORPORATED 1633 -

Memo

RE: Medical Marijuana Storefront Moratorium

From: Werner Gilliam CFM Director of Planning and Development
To: Laurie Smith, Town Manager

Dt: June 12, 2018

The rules surrounding medical and recreational adult use marijuana appear to be in a constant state
of flux and are continually modified as the cannabis industry continues to evolve in Maine.
Kennebunkport last year voted to prohibit the commercial aspects of adult use recreational
marijuana. Recent rules that have gone into effect statewide this past May appear to have given a
boost to the medical side of the cannabis industry, allowing for the practice of “patient cycling”
which dramatically increases the number of patients a caregiver can serve from five to potentially
unlimited. This practice allows for cannabis patients to obtain a “short term designation” for just
long enough to complete a purchase. This designation disappears once the transaction is complete,
only to become reactivated for the next patient in line. Many communities are experiencing a rush
of retail store applications since prohibition ordinances that were put into place deal only with adult
use recreational and not medical retail locations.

If Kennebunkport does not put into place a moratorium on “medical” storefronts or ordinances in
place governing the licensing, zoning, and operation of such storefronts, we will have far less de
facto authority to control their existence in zones where retail uses are permitted.

The proposed moratorium would close the door temporarily, enough for the community to discuss

the implications of having retail medical marijuana storefronts in Kennebunkport and establish
language to either support or restrict this type of retail use.

6 Elm Street, P.O. Box 566, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046 = Tel; (207) 967-4243 Fax: (207) 967-8470






KCPTA
Kennebunkport Consolidated School

25 School Street
Kennebunkport, ME 04046

July 6, 2018

Board of Selectmen

Town of Kennebunkport
P.0. Box 566, 6 Elm Street
Kennebunkport, ME 04046

Dear Board of Selectimen,

The Kennebunkport Consolidated PTA (KCPTA) is hosting the children’s circus
“Circus Smirkus” again this year at Rockin’ Horse Stables on August 9t and 10,
This is the KCPTA’s ONE fundraiser for the entire year. All of the money we make by
hosting the circus is used to enrich the curriculum for KCS students - to pay for field
trips throughout the school year and to provide activities, equipment, and materials
to the students that are not covered in the annual school budget.

As the KCPTA is a non-profit, and the proceeds that come from hosting the circus
directly benefit the children who attend KCS, we would like to request that the
Selectmen waive the usual Tent Permit Fee, as you have generously done in
previous years.

Respectfully,

VIR

Dave Powell
Vice President of Technology & Communications
KCPTA






Kennebunkport Fire Department @

Proposed Purchase of Fire Turnout Gear
From Act #3904-5067 PPE Reserve

Note: We have purchased Globe turnout gear since 2001 from Bergeron
Protective Clothing, Epsom, NH. Bergeron is the exclusive vendor of Globe
products in Maine. Please see attached letter.

Bergeron Protective Price Qty Total

G-Xtreme Coat 1208.62

FF Name Patch 15.53

Name Patch Lettering (avg) 18.20

Sub-Total 1,242.35 8 9,938.80

G-Xcel Pants 1,002.04

Lifeline Rope Pocket 25.05

Sub-Total 1,027.09 8 8,216.72
Total 18,155.52

We are requesting the purchase of 8 sets of gear at $18,155.52

The present balance in the FY2018 Equipment Reserve account is $17,000.00
In addition, $9,242.00 remains in this account from FY2015 & FY2017

Notes:

There is a $436 price increase for each set of coat and pants. This is a result of our
specifying newly available materials in both the outer shell and thermal liner of each
garment.This material offers improved protection for our firefighters while providing
them with lighter weight, safer gear.

The price increase will be largely offset by utilizing an escape belt included with the
pants rather than a cumbersome and more difficult to use class 2 harness worn
externally. The cost for the class 2 harness has been $365.00. The net increase in the
cost this year will therefore be $71.00



BERLG, Eﬁ

PROTE. E ELDTHINE
a limited liability company

1024 Suncook Valley Hwy., Unit 5-D
Epsom NH, 03234

TEL: 603.736,8500
www.BergeronProtectiveClothing.com

Bill To

Kennebunkport Fire Depl.

Dick Stedman

6 Elm Street

Kennebunkport ME 04048-0404

Globe GX3/GXL Regional Spec

QUOTATION

No. : | 203685 |
Doc. Date:  06/05/2018
Payment Terms : NET30
Valid Until: 12/31/2018

Customer PO:

Salesperson :
Page : Page 1 of 2

Ship To:

Dick Stedman
32 North St
Kennebunkport ME 04046-0404

Dale Doughty

Description

List Price Your Cost

Globe G-Xtreme 3.0 Jacket, Picneer

GXT 3.0 Jacket, Gold Pioneer Outer Shell
Glide Ice 2I. Thermal Liner

Stedair Gold Moisture Barrier

R/O 3" Triple Trim, NYC

R/O 3" Scotchlite Letters, KP F D, Row A
Velcro Snaps for Hanging Patch

Std Vislon Zipper infVelcro out closure
Std Expansion pockets 2x8x8 w/ fleece hand warmer
Sid Kevlar backed exp. Pockets

Mic Strap, Top Left Collar

Helmet Snap/Mic Strap/Combo, Right Chest
Mic Strap, Above Radic Pocket

Nomex Hand and Wrist Guards

Black Suede Cuffs

Std Collar loop

Std Square pocket on Thermal Liner
Neck Snaps on Collar and Liner

Std Drag rescue Device

Radio Pocket 2x3x6, Left Chest

Std 3" trim over radio pocket

PJ Filler Collar Tab

Std stored energy band upper

Hanging Letter Paich

For last names

Letter, 3" Scoichlite

Add $2.60/etter for last names on hanging letter patch

Globe G-XCEL Pant, Pioneer

2,031.30 1.208.62

26,10 16.53

2.60

Sublotal: 2,060.00 $1,224.15

1.684.10 1,002.04

Financing oplions available on some tumout gear purchases. Prices quoted do not include shipping and handling. Shipping is FOB faclory. This quote
is based on cusrent prices which are subject to change by the Manufacturer without notice. TERMS ara NET 30 DAYS.



From: BERGERON PROTECTIVE CLOTHING LLC

To: Kennebunkport Fire Dept.

Quantity

Style

Description

Document No.: 203685
Doc. Date : (06/05/2

List Price

018

Your Cost

1

LIFBARP

GXL Pant, Gold Pioneer Quter Shell
Glide Ice 2L Thermal Liner

Stedair Gold Moisture Barrier

RO 3" Triple Trim Around Cuff

Std Hook and Loop {Velcro) Fly Clasura
Wide Belt Loops

Escape Belt

Black Suede Cuffs

Black Suede Knees

Silizone Knees on Shell

Black Padded Suspenders

Lifeline Rope Pocket, Left Pocket

Std Expansion pocket 2x10x10, Right Pocket
Std Kevlar backed expansion pockets

Lifeline Rope Pocket

Left pocket

Subtotal:

42.10

25.05

1,726.20

Subtotal 3,786.20
Total 3,786.20

$1,027.09

2,261.24
2,251.24

Financing options available on some tumout gear purchases. Prices quoted do not include shipping and handling. ShipEF\E is FOB factory. This quote
is based on current prices which are subject to change by the Manufacturer without notice. TERMS are NET 30 DAYS.



lilobe Manufacturing Company, LLE

July 3, 2018

Kennebunkport Fire

Dick Stedman

PO Box 505

32 North Street
Kennebunkport, ME 04046

Dear Mr. Stedman:

This letter is to serve as a statement from Globe Manufacturing Company,
LLC located at 37 Loudon Road, Pittsfield, New Hampshire 03263; stating that
Bergeron Protective Clothing,1024 Suncook Valley Highway, Unit D5, Epsom,
NH 03234 is our sole authorized distributor to the state of Maine for the sale of
Globe, Cairns Protective Clothing, & Globe Footwear firefighter protective
clothing.

If this should leave any question, please contact us at 800-232-8323.

Sincerely,
GLOBE MANUFACTURING COMPANY, LLC

Customer Service Manager

37 Loudon Road, Pittsfield NH 03263
e 800-232-8323  603-435-8323
fAx: 800-442-6388 603-435-6388

www.globefiresuits.com

Gilabe Firefighter Suits © Glabe Gaims e Ginbe Lifeling » Globe fostGear  Giobe CARES






Arlene McMurray_ C

from: vtsdmailer@vt-s.net on behalf of Town of Kennebunkport, ME <vtsdmailer@vt-s.net>
Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 7:36 PM

To: Arlene McMurray

Subject: Form submission from: Online Application for Boards/Committees

Submitted on Wednesday, May 23, 2018 - 7:35pm Submitted by anonymous user: 107.77.200.40 Submitted values are:

Choose from the following: Conservation Commission
==Please provide the following information:==
Full Name: Aimee Vlachos
Email:
Residential Address: . | nebunkport
Residential Phone: ..
Business Address:
Business Phone:
Mailing Address (if different):

Are you registered to vote in Kennebunkport? Yes Please list Membership in community organizations, dates involved,
and activities performed:

September 2016-August 2017

Co-Chair of Circus Smirkus

This is the only fundraiser for the KPT PTA and we were in charge of organizing the entire event including logistics,
marketing, and planning.

February 2018-Present

Team Representative for Kennebunk-Kennebunkport Little League.

Organizing volunteers, acting as the intermediary between the team and the league.

Do you have any skills, experience, or training you would like to mention? | have my doctorate in Sports Marketing, but
my background is in outdoor recreation. lam a professor at the University of New England and teach classes on public
policy, outdoor recreation, and conservation.

What is your reason for wanting to serve on this board or committee? | want to give back to my community while also
utilizing my background in outdooor recreation and conservation.

List the top 3 choices that you would like to serve on{ 1. 2. 3. in desired order)? 1. Conservation Commission

The results of this submission may be viewed at:
https://www.kennebunkportme.gov/node/ZGE1/submission/4833



Arlene McMurray .a

From: visdmailer@vt-s.net on behaif of Town of Kennebunkport, ME <vtsdmailer@vt-s.net>
Sent: Thursday, July 05, 2018 12:06 PM

To: Arlene McMurray

Subject: Form submission from: Online Application for Boards/Committees

Submitted on Thursday, July 5, 2018 - 12:05pm Submitted by anonymous user: 98.11.10.206 Submitted values are:

Choose from the following: Growth Planning Committee
==Please provide the following information:==
Full Name: Janet Powell
Email: | :
Residential Aaaress:
Residential Phone:
Business Address:
Business Phone:
Mailing Address (if different). Kennebunkport Me
04046

Are you registered to vote in Kennebunkport? Yes Please list Membership in community organizations, dates involved,
and activities performed:

| have served at the Louis T. Graves Library as a weekly volunteer since 2013. | joined the Fund Raising Committee in
2015 performing a variety of tasks to support the annual Historical Lecture at the River Club. | organized and directed
the 2017 Spring Fling Dance at Atlantic Hall, a targeted fund-raiser for the 2016-2017 Capital Campaign for the Mother's
Wing at the Graves Library. | currently serve as a co-chair of the Steering Committee for the 2019 Garden Tour of the
Kennebunks and will assume the role of Corresponding Secretary to the Board of Trustees in September, 2018.

| have been an active volunteer with Community Outreach Services (COS)of the Kennebunks since 2015, working to raise
awareness of the organizations function and services to the community. | have helped organize and worked for three
years on their two largest fund-raising efforts, the Upscale Boutique and the Farm to Fork Dinner at Ward Brook Farm ,

Do you have any skills, experience, or training you would like to mention?

| retired from a teaching career of forty years three years ago. | taught French, Spanish, ESL and Latin, served as
Department Head of the World Language Department at a large Independent School in New Jersey as well as a peer
review candidate on the Accreditation Team to member schools of the Middle States Association of Independent
Schools.

What is your reason for wanting to serve on this board or committee? | respect the town's evelving history and
appreciate the privilege of living in Kennebunkport. Helping to support its character and integrity as a small but vital
seaside community are extremely important to me. | am interested in doing what | can to support the efforts of this
town committee.

List the top 3 choices that you would like to serve on( 1. 2. 3. in desired order)? | am interested in the Growth and
Planning Committee but would also consider participation on additional committees as needs dictate.

The results of this submission may be viewed at:
https://www .kennebunkportme.gov/node/2661/submission/5093



(>

Arlene McMurray

P— _
From: vtsdmailer@vt-s.net on behalf of Town of Kennebunkport, ME <vtsdmailer@vt-s.net>
Sent: Thursday, July 05, 2018 5:30 PM
To: Arlene McMurray
Subject: Form submission from: Online Application for Boards/Committees

Submitted on Thursday, July 5, 2018 - 5:30pm Submitted by anonymous user: 98.11.3.162 Submitted values are:

Choose from the following: Growth Planning Committee i 8T C-'-I)c ' 'C (3
==Please provide the following information:==

Full Name: Andrew E Welch
Email: ». ° BT g
Residential Address:
Residential Phone: ; .
Business Address:
Business Phone:
Mailing Address (if different):

. . , e o
Are you registered to vote in Kennebunkport? i & o4 | re%‘s"he r Vote before meet: 3

Please list Membership in community organizations, dates involved, and activities performed:
Kennebunkport Fire Department 2008 to present - serve as Captain for district
2 Cape Parpoise.

Port Village Company 2008 to present - volunteer during many community events throughout the year.

Do you have any skills, experience, or training you would like to mention?

Northwest energy efficiency council - Certified Building Operator United Naval Construction Academy - Accredited
Carpentry Masonry Specialist Portland Water District - Chief Operator of Facilities/Fleet Manager Maine Indoor Air
Quality Council - Active Member Plan, balance and manage a 2+ million dollar capital improvement budget for PWD
What is your reason for wanting to serve on this board or committee? | am a young family man that has volunteered for
this community for over 10 years and only lived here since recently, | know the struggles invoived in trying to buy/build
here. | can bring a different perspective to the group.

List the top 3 choices that you would like to serve on( 1. 2. 3. in desired order)?

Growth and Planning

Shellfish Conservation

Kennebunk River Committee

The results of this submission may be viewed at:
https://www.kennebunkportme.gov/node/2661/submission/5103



Arlene McMurray

From: vtsdmailer@vt-s.net on behalf of Town of Kennebunkport, ME <vtsdmailer@vt-s.net>
Sent: Tuesday, April 03, 2018/8:49 AM

To: Arlene McMurray

Subject: Farm submission from: Online Application for Boards/Committees

Submitted on Tuesday, April 3, 2018 - 8:49am Submitted by anonymous user: 66.63.80.6 Submitted values are:

Choose from the following:

- Government Wharf Committee

- Rental Housing Committee (Short-Term)

- Shellfish Conservation Committee

==Please provide the following information:==
Full Name: Andrew Welch
Email: &
Residential Address: © . Kennebunkport, ME 04046
Residential Phone: ~
Business Address:
Business Phone: 207-774-5961 EXT. 3061
Mailing Address (if different): 3 Short Dr. Unit #2 Kennebunk, ME
04043

Are you registered to vote in Kennebunkport? No Please list Membership in community organizations, dates involved,
and activities performed:

Kennebunkport Fire Dept. 2008 to present o Lieutenant District 3 2010-2016 o Captain District 2 2016 to present

* | want to note that my residence for which | pay taxes {58 Clement Huff) is currently in the building stages, hence the
K-Bunk mailing address.

Do you have any skills, experience, or training you would like to mention?

Chief Operator at Portland Water District (committees listed) o Chief officer of Facilitates and Fleet annual budget
responsible for management of an annual budget of 2.8 million. 2015-present o Safety Committee. 2013-present o
Security Committee (facilities adviser) 2015-present United States Army o Family readiness adviser (enlisted
representative) 2009-2015

What is your reason for wanting to serve on this board or committee? | have been volunteering, and participating in
community events for 10 years. It is something | feel very strongly about | feel it's important for everyone to experience
volunteerism. | have served Kennebunkport even when | was not a resident, and | plan to get even more involved once
my family is permanently settled this summer.

List the top 3 choices that you would like to serve on( 1. 2. 3. in desired order)?

1. rental housing committee

2. government wharf committee

3. shellfish conservation committee

The results of this submission may be viewed at:
https://www.kennebunkportme.gov/node/2661/submission/4413



SSIDUBDEA 7

sajeulal|y

6L0OC ELETERTEEY

0¢0c LTI,

6102 aoyng udy

610¢ 1aAy uopios

S192Jun|OA ON L20Z g8L0Z Koueoep
sjued(ddy/Si99jJunjoA saldxg wua] maN sjuswWwon sandx3 uua) sJaquiay

SOJEUIS)B OM] PUE SISQUIBW BAl4 :SIaqUBjY

"SI} BAIINDSSUOCD 881y} aY) puoiaq a2iAes jo Jeak

BUO [euolIPPE UE 10J Jaquisw e julodde ‘umoys asned poob Joj pue uoio8es Sy Ul SUONEJILI WIS) 9y} a)idsap ‘Aew UBWIL|eS JO pieog
ayl "sdiaiasuou Jo polad Jesk-suo e Jale Jno0o Aew yusuwiuioddesy 'SWIS) aANNI3SUOD |INy ‘8a1y) Buinas o) pajiwil ae s1aquis|y
‘wis) Jead-aaly) e aJe sajeulss)y ‘sieak aauy) 1oy Buleq sjuewyuiodde aininy (e yum Ajjeniul siseq pasabbe)s e uo sieak asiy 1 ‘sumMa)

MIIADY JUBWISSASSY JO pieog

6102 ‘pajuioddeal aq o} 8l PINOAA 8102 aojnQ |Ludy
6102 pajutoddea. aq o} ay)| pino 8102 UO)SOAA [9BYJIN *(
6L0C ‘pajutoddeal aq o} a3 PINOAA 8102 Unws preyory
6102 "pajuloddeas 8q 0} @yl PINOAA 8102 Aaneag uewpalg ‘H
6102 ‘pajuloddeal aq 0) aHI] PINOA 8L02 swepy auhep
sjued)|ddy/sisajunjop |  sasidxg uua] maN sjuswwo) | saidx3 wia] slaquialy

'me| 8y} ul paujes) suosiad 10 ‘pieog Buluue|d ‘ygZ Jo siaquisw Jawio) ale oym suosiad o) usab aq (|eys
90usJayald ‘uol)sod BUO0 J04 "UBWIDBIBS JO PIBOY JO SIOQISWI JaLLIO) 0) USAIB asuasajeld ‘suoisod Om) JO 310U 10 Al =3 ET NITETH

Jeah auQ suue]
9poD sAnensIUlWpY



0202 ~ Bulutiag ujwelusg

6L02 Jieyo ‘ajsiuuossioge] |04

. 6102 sawe auuap

L2oe ‘pajuioddess aq 0} 8} PINOM 8L0¢C abed 19, 1819

0z02 ‘pajuloddeas aq 0} 8| PINOAA 8102 sdueyoeT yereg

(spuswuwoosl

Jleyo) ‘soyoe|A ssuwly 120e ‘pajuioddesal aq 0} 8l PINOAA gL0¢ juelq sop

sjued)|ddy/s1asjunjopn sandx3g uua] meN sjuawwon) salidxy wia] siaquiapy i

2JOW 10 @AI{ :Slaquapy

Jeaf yoea audxa ([eys SWIL) SI8qUISUI B JO £/ 1Y) YONS ‘981Y) PUE ‘OM) 'BUQ) SWId |

UOISSILIWOY) UORBAIISUOY

6102 ‘pejuioddeal aq o} 8y pinopm 8102 [3b8jyos ey
6102 ‘pajuioddeal aq 0) 8l PINOAA 8102 slapueg uuy
6102 ‘pajuloddeau aq o} 8yl pinop 8102 sl||lsbied Bai
6L0¢ "pajuloddeai aq 0} 8| pINoAA 8L0¢C Zapueulag yiny
6102 ‘pajuicddead aq 0} aYl| PINOA 8L0z uelig epui
sjues)|ddy/siaajunjop salidx3 wua)] mapN sjuUaWWon salldxg waaj siaquiay

saplwwo) Alajawan

2J0W 10 9aJy] :sI1aquapy
iedh suQ :sua)

q_ 6L02 ‘pajuloddeas aq 0} 81| PINOAA 8102 S3P|IAA O3 |
6L0Z ‘pajuloddeal aq 0) 3] PINOA 8102 sbpewie) Apuez
6L0¢ Jana| Jo s||ed o) ssuodsal oN 8102 Allley,0 vaqoy
6102 pajutoddeal aq 0} 81 pINo 8102 ueunN ueyjeuor
6102 psjuloddeal aq o} i) PINCAA 8L0¢ ueunn ulwefusg |
6102 pajujoddeas aq o} %) PINOAA 8102 A\l UOSISXIIN plouly
6102 ‘pajuloddea. aq 0} 81 pINOAA 8L0Z 90sIES) J8}ad
6102 pajuloddeal aq 0} ay1) PINCAA 8102 uojeg Jsjad

sjuedtddy/siaajunjop salidxXy wia] MaN SJUSWIWOY |  SsaJdldXg wua)| slequis|y |
"Hodyungauusyy

jo sia)on passjsibal ale diysiequiaw ay) Jo

%S/ 1Se8| Je pue Jald ssiodiod ade) sy} Woly uswlBYsY [elasawwod ale Asy) papiaosd

931ILLWOD Sy} 0} pajulodde aq Aew SJUSPISSILUON “UBLWIOBIAS JO PIEOY BY) JO JBGLISLU B 34 ||[BYS WOLM JO SUO ‘3J0L IO Al ‘s1aquapy

aa)Iwwo) A10SIApY J9id asiodiod adeq

lesh auQ :suua]



IMHI

_ 0¢0c UOHNS Yiep

6102 anou| uesng

B 1202 pajujoddeas aq 0} a1} PINOAA 8102 UBLIPOOAA PIeyory
sjues|jddy/siasjunjop sandx3 uua) maN sjuawwon saJidx3 wia] sloquiay

(Juswaaiby |2007-48)U] Jad) "spieog yioq Aq pesibe Ji Jequiaw JuspIisaiuou auy) 1o} pajuiodde aq Aew ejeuss)e uy
‘Buneaw e pusje o) ajgeun s1 Jaquisw Jeinbas sy) Ji ApjediDiUNL YoES WO SISGUSL S)i JO SI0L JO BUO 10 SISqUISW S)BLUIS)|E BABY UEBD pue (SpJeog
yioq Aq Aol psjutodde podyungauuay Jo yunqauuay Jeule Ul Bulpisas jou) juspisaluou auo ‘Ajjedidiunw Yoes wWoly SaJy) ‘USARS  Siaquiajy

aapIWo] JAaAIY Jungauuay

sJeah 931y) SWia]

SBIOUBJBA Z

ajewsd)|y

‘1aguiall ||ny 0}

WY 8AO) "S)jeuis)|e Sem s 6102 UUBWOW Sewer
0z0¢ plessbzyg wip
6102 asmieg eleqieq
lIamod 1auer 1202 ‘pajuloddeai aq o} ayi| PINOAA g8L0Z ueboH |ned
~ (s01040
isb SIY JU9|9A) MaIpUY 1202 ‘pajuioddeas aq o) ayi) PNOM 8LOZ sispuneg ueq |

sjuedj|ddy/siasjun|opn

salidxg wia)] meN

sjuawiwo)

saNdx3 waag

siaquiay _

PO Bujuue|d Yimouoy

S8)eusale OM) puB BAl Si1aquIafy
‘siseq palsbbe)s e uo sieak asiy)| suue]

__ B 6102 "pajutoddea. aq o} 8l PINOAA 8102 nebbeq uajy
_ 6102 "pajutoddeal 8q 0} Y1) PINOAA 8102 UM sHyD
610¢C pajuioddeas aq 0} 8| PINOA 8102 PlBySuUely sewoy |
61027 pajuloddeal aq 0} a1 PINOAA 2L0Z Jnsoosueiq uoy
{2o104o
pug SIY) Y2 M malpuy 6102 pajuicddeal aq 0} @i PINOAA 8102 siaeq ysr
sjues)|ddy/siaajunjop salidxg wia] mapN sjusaWIwon salidx3 wia) slaquay

33)IWWI0Y LBYAA JUSWILISAOSL)

"wg) JesA-suQ (‘podyungauusy
Jo s18)0A paiajsibal ase diysiequiaw 3y} JO %G/ 1SBS| 1B puB JBUYAA JUSWUUISAOS) BU) WOL) UBLLISYSY [BI10J8tWoD ate Asy) papiaoid
pajuiodde aq Aew sjuspisaIucN ‘UBW)IBISS JO PIEOY BU) JO JSqWISW B 8q PINOYS WOUM JO BUO ‘SISGWISW SI0W JO Al :SJoquispy

lead sup :suua)



I.VI

_ 610¢ 81L0¢ suonesadQ Jo JaIyD SIWIN lloued ydesor |
_. 6L0C 8102 4019841 YINT/I8IYD 82dljod piojueg biein
6L0¢C 81L07 wapusjuuadng Jalemalsep Bunoyuapuajuuadng syJopn dand snelD) |aeyolw

6L0¢ 8102 BIYD ali4 naang Aer |

sasidx3 wua} mapN | sasdx3g uue] ajlL slaquiap ﬁ

"Uew]o9|ag auo pue ‘sedInag [edlpsly Aousblawg podyungauuay ayj Joj suoleladQ Jo 81y ey} ojoalig Juswabeuepy
Aousbiaw3 ay) uspusiunedng juswpedaq Jojemalsen au) ‘Juapusiuuadng SYJIOAA Olidnd ‘821|0d JO 814D J8IYD) 814 Oy SJequiap /

sapIwwo) Alejes alqnd

wie) Jesh-auQ wia)

0202 suoww|g AueT

b 6102 ool abioan
sajeuldl|y

1¢0e SioueJ4 piemp3

1202 sulbbiH 11eN

020¢ Ispnwipesd euiN

6102 Asuoyep 3oss "

ic0c ‘pajutoddeal aq 0} dl| PINOAA B8LOC yeog sewoy |
sjued)|ddy/siaajunjop saldx3 wia] MmaN sjusWIWo) sasdx3 wuay slaquiay

SOJBUI9)|E OM] PUE SIOQUISLU BAl4 :SJOQIB

“SWS) SANDBSUOD 98Iy}

83U} puofaq aJAl18s Jo Jeah suo (euollippe ue Joj Jaqusw e Julodde asned poob 1oj ABW USWIOSIES 4O pJEOg By “8dIAI9SUOU JO polad
JeaA-auo Jeye 1n2oo Aew juswjuioddeay ‘swus} aANdasuod ‘||ny ‘aaiy) Buiaiss o) paywi ‘siseq paiabBbels e uo sieak ssiy] :sue)

pJeog Buluue|d

0202 asmieq eleqieq
6L02 buedg asinoq
1202 "pajuloddeals aq 0} 3 PINOAA 8102 1aAy uopio9
sjued||ddy/sieajunjop sandx3 uuaj maN sjuauIwon sandx3 uuaj) slaquuapy |

aiow 10 23y :siaquiajy

palabbe)s ‘sieah sa1y] swia)

aaplwwoy) Aepp suosied



610Z AInf Juloddeay gLoz Ainr pJojueg Breid |

6102 AInr juloddeay gLog AIne snejd PeydIN

6102 AN pajuloddeal aq o} 8] PINOAA gLOZ AInp uiales) usisuy
sjues||ddy/siasjun|jop sasidxg wua)] maN . SjuawWIwIoy) salldx3y wia] slaquay

290D Y[eMapIS

"810W 10 884y Siaquiapy
‘JedA suQ wJa]

6L0Z AInr S|l Haqoy
6102 AInp pajuioddea) aq 0} &)l PINOAA gLoz Aine uoydry uyor
6L0Z AInP pajuloddeal aq o} &) PINOM gLoz Ainr lapnwpesd euiN
6102 AInP pajuloddeal aq 0} )] PINOA gLog Ainr MSING Wiy
6L0Z AInr pajuloddeal aq o} )| PINCAA gLozZ Alnp 90(Q usydalg
610z Ainp pajuloddeas 8q 0} o3| PINOAA gLoz Ainr SWepy yeles

sjuedjjddy/siaajun|op

salidxg wia] mapN

SJUBWIWO0Y

saJdx3 wia)

siaquiajy

sa)lwwo) aal) apeys

"SJ0LW 10 93Iy] :siaquuapy
Jead auQ ua)

6102 AInp psjutoddeal aq 0} 91 PINOAA 8L0z AInr pealN uiuey ydasor
6102 AT psjuloddeas aq 0} 1] PINOA 8L0Z AInr uosuyor pJeyary
6102 AInf pajuioddeal aq 0} al) PINOAA 810z AInp ainno) uaydslg
6102 ANt pajuloddeal aq o} 81| pINOAA gLozZ AInr Aisauo) qog
sjuedljddy/siasjun|op salidxg wia] maN sjuUaWWoOH saljdxg waay s1aquisy

29IlLIWO) AIOSIAPY JoMasg

"2l0LW J0 93iy] :siaquBpy
leak suQ w9



AJUBDEA |
610z AInp aojnq udy |
0coz Ainr Jp ‘preiabzyg sewer
0coz Ainr |9b8jyos uaiey
6102 AInp uapuassa sUABAA
6102 Ainp 19Ay uopiog

Lgog Ainr "pejuloddesi aq 0} 81| PINOA gLog Ainp uebipe) |neg
syuedyddy/siaajunjop sadidx3 wia)] maN sjuUaWWon sasdxg waaj siaquIay

UsAag siaquiapy

'SULIB) 9AIINJ2SUOD 8a1Y) 8y} puokaq a21A18s JO Jesh suo [euolippe Ue 10} Jaquaw e julodde ‘umoys asneo poob 1o} pue

Lonoas siy) Ul suonejwl| uls) ays sjdsap ‘Aew UsLIOL(SS JO pJeog 8y “801AI8SUOU JO poliad Jeak-auo e Js)ye 1nooo Aew Juswyuicddeay
'S8} 8ANJ8sU0D ‘) ‘aaiy) Bulnies o) payLul| aue s1aquIsiy "sieak 9a.y) Jo)

Buiaq syuswjuiodde aunjny e yum Ajjeniul siseq palebbels e uo siesk 99IYy| suuaj

s[eaddy jo pieog Bujuoz



g
Agenda

ltem
Divider

g



153

ING-SMBYNEW ElIBUS

s|eaddy jo pieog Buiuoz

IINg-SMaunen e|isys

2apIWwWog #al} apeysg

esimieg '3 Uenis

O’ dH'W'S

sB6ug "V youled

aspwwo) Aygjes olignd

sbbug "y oLjed

pieog Buuue|d

sb5ug v youed

SWIM

sBBug youed ‘nebbeq "y us|ly

291JILULIOY) JUSLLISOAU|

nabbeq ua||y

sanIWwo)) Buiuue|q Ymoio

SUIOINH "M PIEMP3

pijeog Ae.iqi saAels)

nebbeq v uajy

HEUAA JUBWIULIBAOL)

Ing-smaunep ejiays

2910 AIOSIAPY YoBSg SHO0Y 9S005)

SUILIINH "M PJiEmMPT

aapuIWo) Jald aslodiod aden

6102 - 8L0Z AInp

8102 - 2102 AInr

S8} IWULWO0Y)

SIAILVINIASTAdTY
N3W1J3T3S







1</

Kennebunkport Public Health

July 9, 2018

Atn: Kennebunkport Board of Selectmen
Laurie Smith Kennebunkport Town Manager

Please accept this generous donation of $2500.00
from Sandy Pines Campground. This gift is to be
dedicated to the Kennebunkport water quality Program
with Maine Healthy Beaches. This donation supports
our increased water testing at and around the
watershed of Goose Rocks Beach this summer season.

Alison Kenneway RN
Kennebunkport Public Health



2302

, MifruaLOne..
Sandy Pines LLC \Bank
S annenurtk ViE. 05043 PRl 6/26/2018
ot O Town of Kennebunkport $ *2.500.00
TWO Thousand Five Hundred and 00,1 00***'**'ﬁﬁ*ﬁt*t‘ﬁi"i‘i*fi.'-'".’"*f"‘iﬁ'**‘***f‘**i*."*!t‘*“-“"“ﬁ'ﬁ’**“'****‘ﬁ** no S
Town of Kennebunkport

PO Box 566

Kennebunkport, ME 04046 r: (Lm

MEMO - AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE
Donation to Clean Water Testing

ED Secunty leatures. Dotils on back.

OO0 2302 n2bi37iB LGN LC0L?507308w

Sandy Pines LLC
Town of Kennebunkport 6/26/2018

2302

Donation to Clean Water testing 2,500.00

NEW Mutual One - 73 Donation to Clean Water Testing 2,500.00



Agenda
Item
Divider



Y 4 Maine Municipal

'"" Association

60 COMMUNITY DRIVE
AUGUSTA, MAINE 04330-9486
(207) 623-8428
WWW.I'I"IEI'I'IUT'I.OI'g

Memorandum
To: Key Municipal Officials of MMA’s Member Municipalities
From: Linda C. Cohen, President, Maine Municipal Association
Date: June 14, 2018
Re: Ballots for Election to MMA’S Legislative Policy Committee

MMA'’s member municipalities have made their nominations for the 2018-2020 Legislative
Policy Committee (LPC). It is now time to elect your representatives to serve on the Committee.
The election ballot is enclosed. The ballot must be completed by the Board of Selectmen or Town or
City Council of your municipality.

Number of votes

Most municipalities are asked to vote for two candidates, because there are two elected
LPC members for most districts. Some municipalities only vote for one candidate, because the
other LPC member in that district is appointed. You are instructed on the ballot (above the list
of candidates) whether to vote for two candidates or just one.

Candidate profiles

If you are not familiar with any of the candidates, please review the Candidate Profiles on
the back of the ballot. Feel free, also, to contact the candidates directly.

Write-in candidates

In addition to the candidates listed on the ballot, you may vote for a candidate whose name is
not on the ballot by writing that person’s name in. The write-in candidate need not be from your
municipality, but must be an elected or appointed official from a municipality in your Senate/LPC
District. Check to be sure the write-in candidate is willing to serve if elected! Write-in candidates
should be communicating their interest in serving among the municipal officers within their district.

If you are instructed to vote for two candidates and only one candidate is on the ballot,
please use the “write-in” line for your second vote if you know of someone who is willing to serve.

Deadline for returning ballot

Return ballot by 5:00 p.m. on August 2, 2018 to:

State and Federal Relations Dept.
Maine Municipal Association
60 Community Drive, Augusta, ME 04330
FAX: 624-0129

Your participation is important - Thank You!



OFFICIAL BALLOT - District 32

Maine Municipal Association’s Legislative Policy Committee
July 1, 2018 — June 30, 2020

VOTE FOR ONE (Biddeford appoints one member):

Q George Donovan, Selectman, Town of Alfred
(1 Laorie Smith, Manager, Town of Kennebunkport
Q (# write in)

(name) (position) (municipality)

Candidate Profiles Are On Reverse Side

MUNICIPALITY: DATE:

45  BY SELECTMEN/COUNCILORS:

signature print name
signature print name
signature print name
signature print name
signature print name

Return by 5:00 p.m., August 2, 2018 to:

Laura Ellis, Maine Municipal Association
60 Community Drive, Augusta, ME 04330
Fax: 624-0129
(over)



LPC Senate District 32 (Biddeford appoints one member)

Alfred Biddeford Kennebunkport
Arundel Dayton ELyman
Candidate Profile:

George Donovan has served the Town of Alfred as Selectman for the past 13 years and prior to that he served
3 years as an Emergency Medical Assistant. Mr. Donovan would like to serve on the LPC because he would
like to take part in decision making and to coordinate with committees and the Legislature.

Laurie Smith has served as Manager in the Town of Kennebunk for the past 4 years. Prior to that she served
as Manager in Wiscasset, Assistant Manager in the City of Auburn, Boothbay, Boothbay Harbor, and
Oxford. Ms. Smith has served on MMA’s Executive Committee for several terms, currently serving as
Immediate Past President, and as Chair of the LPC when she served as the Executive Committee’s Vice
President. She has also served on the LPC in the past, both as Alternate and Member and would like to
continue her service to develop platforms for ensuring the return of revenue sharing, equity in education
funding, and the importance in local government as part of the State service delivery model.



